

From: John Oblak

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 10, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0046-EX-RR-2008

---

Message:

Answers for questions 7 thru 19 are given below

7. This experimental license is for the field testing of communications equipment manufactured by EF Johnson Co. It includes software and hardware testing of the product in actual field conditions.

8. The expected time is 5 years.

9. No.

10. EF Johnson model 2000 repeater 20-30 units (not experimental). Also 5100 series portables and 5300 series mobiles, no more than 10 units (mostly non experimental, but some may be pre-certified equipment).

11. Yes.

12. Corporation

13. No.

14. No.

15. Yes.

16. Oblak, John VP, Standards and Regulatory Affairs 507-837-5116

17. Yes

18. John Oblak 3/10/2008

VP, Standards and Regulatory Affairs